



Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik German Development Institute





Ethiopian NGOs in the Field of Adaptation to Climate Change

A Directory of Organizations

Horstmann, Britta / Gebru Jember / Girma Balcha (eds.) (2011): Ethiopian NGOs in the Field of Adaptation to Climate Change. A directory of Organizations. Bonn, Addis Ababa: German Development Institute / Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE), Climate Change Forum-Ethiopia.

1st Edition, July 2011

Acknowledgment

We would like to thank our research assistants Dinka Zewudie and Hanna Schmole for their support.

German Development Institute / Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE) Tulpenfeld 6, D-53113 Bonn Phone: ++49 (0)228 - 94927-208 Fax: ++49 (0)228 - 94927-130 E-mail: Britta.Horstmann@die-gdi.de http://www.die-gdi.de/ http://www.facebook.com/DIE.Bonn

Climate Change Forum Ethiopia Addis Ababa, Ethiopia Phone: ++251 - 115528683 Fax: ++251 - 115528689 E-mail: gebru_j@yahoo.com / girmaba@gmail.com http://www.climateethiopia.org/

Foreword

In 2007 the Green Forum held an event on "Climate change, a challenge for the new Millennium – Linking climate change, natural resources, livelihood and policies" and subesequently published the inventory "Climate change in Ethiopia - Who does what? An inventory of activities and expertise". By that time, most organisations stated that they do not have activities that fit into the climate change framework. Since then and especially in the last months the landscape of organisations and institutions working on climate change related topics has changed tremendously.

The present directory therefore aims to take stock of organisations and institutions currently working on climate change related topics. The publication shall facilitate information exchange and a better coordination of actors and acitivities. The information provided in this directory is based on a questionnaire which was distributed between September and November 2010. All information listed here was provided by the respective organisations and institutions themselves.

The directory focuses on civil society organisations and institutions active in the field of adaptation to climate change. As the directory depends on the participation of actors and as the field is dynamic and changing throughout time, there will be more organisations working on climate change related topics which are not listed here. This particularly applies to the Wereda or Kebele level. This publication is therefore not conclusive and can only be a first step to map actors active in the field.

Therefore, we would like to invite organisations and institutions to support this inventory by encouraging other organisations to participate in the survey and by sending us any additional information or updates on activities until the end of August 2011. Interested organisations can contact Ms. Britta Horstmann, Britta.Horstmann@die-gdi.de or Mr. Gebru Jember, gebru_j@yahoo.com.

Britta Horstmann	Gebru Jember
German Development Institute / Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE)	Climate Change Forum-Ethiopia

Contents

Abbreviations	4
Association for Development and Biodiversity Conservation (ADBC)	6
Assosa Environmental Protection Association (AEPA)	
Agri Service Ethiopia (ASE)	
Arba Minch Forum for Environment (AMFfE)	
Azmera Yelimatna Bego-Adragot Mahber (Azmera Development and Charity Association)	
Consortium of Christian Relief and Development Association (CCRDA)	
Climate and Health Working Group/Anti-Malaria Association (CHWG/AMA)	
Citizens' Solidarity for campaign Against Famine in Ethiopian (CS-CAFÉ)	
The Development Fund	
Envision Beyond Basic-needs Association (EBBA)	. 23
Environment and Coffee Forest Forum	
Ethiopian Rural Self Help Association (ERSHA)	. 27
Ethio Wetlands & Natural Resources Association (EWNRA)	
Forum for Environment (FfE) secretariat of Ethiopian Civil Society Network on Climate	
Change (ECSNCC)	. 40
Forum for Social Studies (FSS)	. 41
Greener Ethiopia (GE)	. 42
Gurmuu Development Association (Gurmuu)	. 44
Horn of Africa regional environment Centre/ Network (HOAREC)	. 47
Institute for Sustainable Development	. 48
Lem, the Environment & Development Society of Ethiopia (Lem Ethiopia)	. 49
The Lutheran World Federation. Department for World Service (LWF/ DWS Ethiopia)	. 51
Movement for Ecological Learning and Community Action (MELCA) Mahiber	. 53
Norwegian Church aid (NCA)	. 54
Population, health and environment (PHE) Consortium	. 57
Poverty Action Network in Ethiopia (PANE)	. 58
Relief Society of Tigray (REST)	. 59
Research-inspired Policy and Practice Learning in Ethiopia and the Nile region (RIPPLE)	. 61
Save Mothers & Children of Oromia (SMCO)	. 62
Sustainable Environment and Development Action (SEDA)	. 64
Sustainable Land Use Forum (SLUF)	
Tena Kebena Ginfle Cleaned Association (TKGCA)	
Ethiopian National Youth Coalition for climate Change (ENYCCC)	. 68
Annex	

aia Association71

Abbreviations

AAU	Addis Abeba University	
CAFOD	Catholic Overaseas Development Agency	
CBO	Community-based Organization	
CBOs	Community Based Organizations	
CC	Climate Change	
CFGB	Canadian Foodgrains Bank	
CRDA	Consortium of Christian Relief and Development Association	
CSO	Civil Society Organisation	
DCA	Dan Church Aid	
DCA	Dan Church Aid	
DD and Shinile	Dire Dawa and Shinile areas	
areas		
DIE	Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik	
DF	Development Fund	
DFID	Department for International Development	
DPPB	Disaster Prevention and Preparedness Bureau	
DRM	Disaster risk management	
ECHO	European Commission Directorate General for Humanitarian Aid	
ECSCCN	Ethiopian Civil Society Climate Change Network	
ECSNCC	Ethiopian Civil Society Network on Climate Change	
EECMY	Ethiopian Evangelical Church Mekane Yesus	
EOC/DICAC	Ethiopian Orthodox Church Development/Inter Church Aid Commission	
EOSA	Ethiopian Organic Seed Action	
EPA	Environmental Protection Authority	
ETB	Ethiopian Birr	
EWNRA	Ethio Wetlands & Natural Resources Association	
EWNRA	Ethio Wetlands & Natural Resources Association	
FAO	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	
FMA	Forest management association	
GEF/ SGF	Global Environment Facility/ Small Grant Facility	
GO	Government organisation	
GPRS	General Packet Radio Service	
GTZ	Deutsche Gesellschaft für technische Zusammenarbeit (now:	
	GIZ - Deutsche Gesellschaft für internationale Zusammenarbeit)	
HBF	Heinrich Böll Foundation	
HCS	Hararghe Catholic Secretariat	
HU	Haramaya University	
ICIPE	African Insect Science for Food and Health	
IEC	Information, Educational, and Communication	
In four PAs of the	In four Peasant Associations of the district	
district	Internetional Water and Calify in Calif	
IRC	International Water and Sanitation Centre	
IRDP	Integrated Rural Development Program	
IWRM	integrated water resources management (IWRM)	
KOICA	Korea International Cooperation Agency	
MDG	Millenium Development Goals	
MOARD	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (Ethiopia)	

MOE Ministry of Education (Ethiopia) MOFED Ministry of Finance and Economic Development (Ethiopia) MOH Ministry of Health (Ethiopia) MOWR Ministry of Water and Energy of Ethiopia NCA Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation NTFP Non-Timber Forest Product ODI Overseas Development Institute Oromia-BoWR/ Oromia regional state Bureau of Water Resources EHZ-WD PANE PANE Poverty Action Network in Ethiopia PASDEP Plan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End Poverty PFM Participatory Forest Management PFMA Peace Family and Media Association PHE Population-Health-Environment PLC Private Limited Company PSNP Productive Safety Net Programme REST Relief Society of Tigray RF Rainfall SEGNI Social empowerment through Group and Nature Interaction SLUF Sustainable Land Management SLUF Sustainable Land Use Forum SNNP Region Southern Nation & Nationalities and Peoples Regional State SNNPR-BoWR Sothern Nations, Nat	MOE		
MOHMinistry of Health (Ethiopia)MoWRMinistry of Water and Energy of EthiopiaNCANorwegian Church aidNORADNorwegian Agency for Development CooperationNTFPNon-Timber Forest ProductODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWR/Oromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesEHZ-WDPANEPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLUFSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities and Peoples Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction center emterWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	MOE	Ministry of Education (Ethiopia)	
MoWRMinistry of Water and Energy of EthiopiaNCANorwegian Church aidNORADNorwegian Agency for Development CooperationNTFPNon-Timber Forest ProductODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWR/Oromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesEHZ-WDPANEPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Wase ForumSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction center emterWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene			
NCANorwegian Church aidNORADNorwegian Agency for Development CooperationNTFPNon-Timber Forest ProductODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWK/Oromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesEHZ-WDPANEPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLUFSustainable Land ManagementSUNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nationa, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water ResourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene			
NORADNorwegian Agency for Development CooperationNTFPNon-Timber Forest ProductODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWR/Oromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesEHZ-WDPANEPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLUFSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water ResourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene			
NTFPNon-Timber Forest ProductODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWR/Oromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesEHZ-WDPANEPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene			
ODIOverseas Development InstituteOromia-BoWR/ EHZ-WDOromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSUUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water ResourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	NORAD		
Oromia-BoWR/ EHZ-WDOromia regional state Bureau of Water ResourcesPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nationalities and Peoples Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water ResourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerwAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	NTFP	Non-Timber Forest Product	
EHZ-WDPANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSUVFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- SurcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction enterWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	-	Overseas Development Institute	
PANEPoverty Action Network in EthiopiaPASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nations, Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	Oromia- BoWR/	Oromia regional state Bureau of Water Resources	
PASDEPPlan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End PovertyPFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction center centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	EHZ-WD		
PFMParticipatory Forest ManagementPFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PANE	Poverty Action Network in Ethiopia	
PFMAPeace Family and Media AssociationPHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PASDEP	Plan for Accelerated and Sustained Development to End Poverty	
PHEPopulation-Health-EnvironmentPLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction center centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PFM	Participatory Forest Management	
PLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PFMA	Peace Family and Media Association	
PLCPrivate Limited CompanyPSNPProductive Safety Net ProgrammeRESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- BGR-BoWRSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PHE	Population-Health-Environment	
RESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re-BGR-BoWRSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerenterWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PLC	*	
RESTRelief Society of TigrayRFRainfallSEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re-BGR-BoWRSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerenterWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	PSNP	Productive Safety Net Programme	
SEGNISocial empowerment through Group and Nature InteractionSLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesBGR-BoWRSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	REST		
SLMSustainable Land ManagementSLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re-BGR-BoWRsourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correctionWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	RF	Rainfall	
SLUFSustainable Land Use ForumSNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re-BGR-BoWRsourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	SEGNI	Social empowerment through Group and Nature Interaction	
SNNP RegionSouthern Nation & Nationalities People Regional StateSNNPR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesBGR-BoWRSoil and water conservationSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	SLM	Sustainable Land Management	
SNNPR-BoWR BGR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	SLUF	Sustainable Land Use Forum	
SNNPR-BoWR BGR-BoWRSothern Nations, Nationalities and Peoples Region Bureau of Water Re- sourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	SNNP Region	Southern Nation & Nationalities People Regional State	
BGR-BoWRsourcesSWCSoil and water conservationUNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene			
UNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	BGR-BoWR		
UNFCCCUnited Nations Framework Convention on Climate ChangeVCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	SWC	Soil and water conservation	
VCDVideo-CDW.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	UNFCCC		
W.M correction centerWolkite Municipality correction centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	VCD		
centerWAEWater Aid EthiopiaWASHWater Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene		Wolkite Municipality correction center	
WASH Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	center		
WASH Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene	WAE	Water Aid Ethiopia	

Glossary

Kebele	A Kebele is the lowest administrative structure	
Wereda	A Wereda is a group of Kebele's which is the second lowest administra-	
	tive structure	
Ato	Mister in Amharic	

Association for Development and Biodiversity Conservation (ADBC)

e	-
Name:	Dr. Teshome Soromessa
Position:	Board Chairman (since 2005)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 63 11 19
E-Mail:	adbc@ethionet.et

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Biodiversity conservation, climate change, HIV/AIDS, development in relation to food security etc.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Tree planting around Hora Hadho (Green Lake) Bishoftu
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Gadisa Abera, Manager, /++251 - 913 59 26 09
Description of activ-	Planting of seedlings around the denudated Hora Hadho
ity/project/programme:	in collaboration with the community
Project/ programme duration	Started 2010 and continues until the area is covered with
(year/ from $-$ to):	forest
Goal/ objective:	Rehabilitation of the denudated areas of Hora Hadho
Problems project seeks to ad-	Degradation of forest in the area which will lead to
dress:	evaporation of the remaining lake
Total financial volume:	650,000 Birr
Funding source:	Community and members
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	50,000
Project location:	Around Bishoftu
Number of persons working in	8
project/ programme:	0
Project partners (formal part-	Community
ners)	Community
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	NGO
change etc.)	

Publications: –

Assosa Environmental Protection Association (AEPA)

Name:	Mengistu Beyessa
Position:	Excutive Director (since 1/2010, Coordinator 1/2005 to 12/2009)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 577 75 23 79/ ++251 - 91185 32 04
E-Mail:	mengistubss@gmail.com or megistujale@yahoo.com

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

The main focus of AEPA is on awareness creation & environmental advocacy through public debate & discussion, training & workshops. AEPA believe that planting in the mind of people is more valuable than planting by ourselves. From the beginning AEPA select & give priority up on the following points based on the problem assessment taken in the region implementing area. These are urban environment & energy; forest & protected area; climate change adaptation techniques; wild fire; capacity building; water and soil conservation; population & development.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Awareness creation and capacity building
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mengistu Beyessa, The Executive Director of AEPA and also working in place of the project officer, since the organization hasn't employed the project officer.
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The activities are focused to minimise the target group problem & contribute to global climate balance. The main activities are training of target groups especially by focusing on youth's environmental clubs living in rural Kebeles. The training are mostly targeting to support food security of these groups such as training on cassava utilization & propagation, vetiver propagation (soil & water conservation techniques), bamboo propagation & utilization, moringa importance & how to plant. The training focussed on mushroom importance & propaga- tion in urban. AEPA currently organized four associa- tions those can produce mushroom & here after to form mushroom producers union at regional level. This pro- ject will remain one year span of life. Similar activities will continue. These activities have benefited & contrib- ute to global climate change adaptation.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Three years (from 1/2009 to 12/2011)
Goal/ objective:	 Goal: The target group activities performed contribute to the global climate change adaptation. Objectives: More than five thousand people (youth, female & elders) used and able to propagate vetiver, casava, moringa & bamboo within three years

Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Two hundred hectares of degraded land within six (five from resettlement & one from indigenous) Ke- bele rehabilitated within three years. Six Kebeles in Assosa Wereda able to minimize wild fire hazards within three years. The target group communities problems identified and listed below : The soil degraded and infertile (leached) & the peo- ple unable to feed themselves. The children are under problem of malnutrition & so affected by diseases. The communities have less knowledge & skills to overcome the existing problems. The use of wild fire in communities is one cause of
	deforestation.
Total financial volume:	The total financial volume for three years to implement the activities with additional commitment of the staff is $66,000 \times 3$ years =198,000 ETB. This budget includes the administration cost and the project cost.
Funding source:	The funding source for this project is Forum for Envi- ronment (FfE)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	The beneficiaries of this project are divided in to two they are direct beneficiaries & indirect beneficiaries. The estimate number of direct beneficiaries are five thousand peoples (Female, youth & elders). The indirect beneficiaries of the project are peoples living in six Kebeles estimated about six thousand people.
Project location:	The project location is Benishangul Gumuz Region, Assosa Zone, Assosa Wereda Particularly in Amba, 12, 13, 14, megele 37 & 38 (statement area) and Rubale Geda (indigenous community Kebele)
Number of persons working in project/ programme:	 Direct employed personals are two Part timer one Volunteer worker during free time 3/ totally six people are working one project.
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Forum For Environment
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Assosa Wereda agricultural & Development office, Ben- ishangul Gumuz Region, Environmental Protection Land Administration & Use Authority and target Kebel's DA., Assosa Wereda and Regional Information bureau.

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Green Award
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mengistu Beyessa, The Executive Director of AEPA and also working in place of the project officer, since the organization hasn't employed the project officer.
Description of activ-	Green Award is project implementing at national level

itu/project/programma:	by Forum for Environment (EfE) and at Donishanoul
ity/project/programme:	by Forum for Environment (FfE) and at Benishangul Gumuz Region by Assosa Environmental Protection Association (AEPA). The source of fund for the project is SIDA through Sustainable Land Use Forum (SLUF) via Forum for Environment (FfE), which is partner with AEPA. Implementation of the Project in Benishangul Gumuz Region that the over all facilitating and organiz- ing the activities is by AEPA and final screening by the regional Green Award Committee. The Benishangul Gumuz Region President is the Patron for the regional
	green award Project. The Project implementation is first awarding about the Green Award (GA) through different publications (poster, brochures etc), coordinating discussion meeting and disseminating letters signed by regional patron to each Wereda Agriculture and Development office. Then collecting application forms from each Wereda and screening at regional level and giving. Finally nominat- ing outstanding winners from each category to national level award. Promoting the success of Green Awarded heroes through several techniques.
	The award categories are civil societies, NGOs, youth Groups, private sectors, individuals & school environ- mental clubs. One of the results of the project is that the community sectors in the region begin to protect envi- ronment especially plantation & the regional EPA plan to support the program (Green Award).
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	The project was started in our region 2006 and continued up to the current year (2010). It will continue until the fund available and expected results will be gained.
Goal/ objective:	The out standing achievement of community members specifically civil societies, NGOs, youth groups, school environmental clubs, privates sectors & individuals in protecting the environment in Benishangul Gumuz would be recognized, acknowledged & expanded through award & celebration, media & publication every year since 2006.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 The main problems initiate the project are:- The fast deforestation in the region Environmental degradation especially soil erosion The climate change occurring in the region, the rainfall which was for eleven month before 30 year now decreased to almost five month. There is threat for biodiversity due to man made caused problems such as forest burn, expansion of agriculture etc Therefore, AEPA believe with the partner donor organizations that recognizing individuals & institutions acting against these problems can reduce the existing problem. It is the means of win problems positively.
Total financial volume:	Per year the budget allocated for activity implementation

	is 12, 000.00 and for award celebration 2000.00 and for transportation and per-diem of GA heroes from each Wereda to the regional capital city (Assosa) about 10, 000.00 totally about 24, 000.00 Ethiopian birr.
Funding source:	SIDA through SLUF and by the hand of FfE
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Through the project duration the direct beneficiaries are Green Award heroes and their families estimated in the region more than 500 Peoples and indirect beneficiaries are the communities of the region and the world com- munities in larger scale.
Project location:	The location of the project is in Benishangul Gumuz Region west Ethiopia three Zones and twenty Wereda.
Number of persons working in project/ programme:	The AEPA staff, regional Green Award Committee and each Wereda Agriculture and Development office natu- ral resource department are working in the project. The numbers of these workers are about 47. From these paid workers are only three (officials of AEPA) others are volunteers.
Project partners (formal part- ners)	FfE is the partner organization.
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	To implement in the region the Regional Government Council, the Regional Environmental Protection Land Administration & Use Authority, Regional Education and Health Bureau.

Planned activities on climate change

Currently AEPA being Partnership with related organization selected one of our implementing Kebele, youth environmental club, to be benefited from the carbon sale. This Kebele is Amba 14 youth environmental club. We made 2010 Ethiopian tree day celebration there by planting bamboo trees & vetiver grasses on 25 hector degraded land & it is this area we appoint to be benefited from carbon sale. The Clean Development Mechanism: Benishangul Gumuz Tree Planting Initiative already accept the idea & start to Support them. Such activities are in our plan & will be continued by AEPA.

Publications:

AEPA learned more when implementing these activities. Some of them are working in collaboration with stakeholders is saving time and money. AEPA able to implement these projects in the region with very small amount of money due to there is positive influences and better collaboration made with stake holders. The result of this collaboration brings more people in the protection of environment especially plantation and conserving their soil through biological method. It is clear that these activities contribute to world climate change adaptation. AEPA believe & continue working in collaboration with related GOs & NGOs and become successful.

Agri Service Ethiopia (ASE)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Sileshi Ashine
Position:	Senior Planning, Monitoring & Evaluation Officer (since 2007)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 114 65 12 12/ ++251 - 911 16 80 41
E-Mail:	Sileshiashine2004@yahoo.com, ase@ethionet.et

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Food security, agriculture, rural development

1. Title of activ-	Strengthening Community and Local Actors Drought
ity/project/programme:	Preparedness Project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Tekeba Tsegie, tekebatsige@gmail.com
Contact person and details.	
Description of activ	Key interventions:
Description of activ-	- Livestock/Food security
ity/project/programme:	- Water supply and sanitation, and
	- Early warning and disaster preparedness
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	18 months from January 2009 (2 nd phase)
Goal/ objective:	Reduce vulnerability and strengthen capacity to with- stand drought amongst vulnerable communities through building resilience capacity of community to recurrent drought
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food insecurity and vulnerability of the agro pastoralists from recurrent droughts, animal diseases, degraded range lands and ignorance of improved and alternative coping & resilient mechanisms
Total financial volume:	ETB 2,029,934
Funding source:	ECHO & DCA
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	30,000 agro pastoralists
Project location:	Gelana Wereda, Oromiya Region Borena zone
Number of persons working in project/ programme:	15 staff
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Local government
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	ICIPE and FAO in tsetse control

2. Title of activ-	Integrated food security program, Amaro Kelle, SNNP	
ity/project/programme:	Region.	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌	

	though not consciously designed as adaptation to cli-
	mate change
Contact person and details:	Menassie Debessaye; minaromha@yahoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	 Key program components are: Community empowerment - organizing target communities into self-help association Agricultural productivity - introduction of high yielding drought tolerant crop varieties, provision of seed capital; upgrading / provision of irrigation facilities; training into improved agronomic practices Tsetse control - promotion of community based tsetse control Community driven action research - control of enset bacterial wilt, biological control of tryps, cassava planting techniques Natural resource rehabilitation & protection adopting a watershed management approach Provision of rural water supply facilities Promotion of basic education and health services Government capacity development support - training and equipment Mainstreaming cross cutting issues - gender, HIV/AIDs & conflict
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Jan 2007 - Sep. 2010
Goal/ objective:	Improving food security in Amaro Special Wereda
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Chronic food insecurity due to low and unsustained agri- cultural productivity and production. These casued by prevalence of tsetse / tryps
Total financial volume:	Euro 1.3 million
Funding source:	European Union / Trochaire CAFOD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Over 45,000 rural people in 14 rural Kebeles
Project location:	Amaro Kelle, SNNP
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Over 23 staff
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Regional and local government bureaus and offices
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	ICIPE in tsetse control and Awassa Agricultural college in action research

Planned to systematically document

Arba Minch Forum for Environment (AMFfE)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Tariku Guyo
Position:	Project Coordinator since 2009/10
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 468 8149 48/ ++251 - 913 01 58 96
E-Mail:	tarikuguyo@yahoo.com, amffe@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Alternative Energy Programme, Conservation and Rehabilitation Programme, Climate Change Activity Programme, Cultural biodiversity Programme, Green Award Programme, Resarch and Publication on Environmental Issue Programme, Eradication of Invansive Species Programme, Networking and Advocating Programme.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Conservation and rehabilitation program
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name: Tariku Guyo; Position: Project Coordinator; Specialization: BSc in Applied Physics
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Jan 2008 to Jan 2010
Goal/ objective	 Planting indigenous plant species in order to create green and beautiful areas and preserve the species of flora as well; Creating awareness and sharing information so as to create common vision and agreement on the conservation and sustainable development of degraded areas through different mechanisms; Increasing carbon management capacity of the area in order to moderate increase in temperature and sustain variability of rainfall through reforestation and protection of existing forest.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Arba Minch is known for the depletion of its vegeta- tion cover as a result of which the area is recently claimed as prone to climatic shocks particularly flood; high temperature and rainfall variability. The majority of the population lives on the hillsides and highland areas which coupled with poor farming practices and increasing population pressure caused vulnerability of the area to climate change. This pro- gram was launched to address the issue of forest dep- letion and rehabilitate the degraded areas through various conservation activities.
Total financial volume:	

Funding source:	Forum for Environment
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	30, 000 (members of umbrella created and communities involved in the program/activities)
Project location:	ArbaMinch
Number of persons working in project/ programme	12 (project coordinator, secretary, donor supervisor, pub- lic officials from respected department and leaders of umberalla formed)
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Forum For Environment (Ethiopia)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Arba Minch City Adminstration; Arba`Minch Univer- sity; Forum for Environment (Ethiopia); Nech Sar Na- tional Park Arba Minch City Municipality, Youth Asso- caitions, School Nature Clubs and others

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Alternative Energy Program
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name: Tariku Guyo; Position: Project Coordinator; Specialization: BSc in Applied Physics
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Jan 2008 to Jan 2010
Goal/ objective:	 Finding and suggesting alternative options which substitute the use of fuel wood as source of energy. Also to advise mechanism in order to use energy ef- ficently and there by to reduce unnecessary wastage. Improving energy utilization Reuse of wastes as alternative energy Creating a job apportunity for the urban poor fuel wood suppliers Promoting alternative energy Raising public awareness differently on them Capacity building to reduce energy poverty
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	- Traditional sources of energy meet almost 90% of Ethiopian energy demand which includes fuel wood, cow dung and animal waste or plant residue. Popula- tion explosion coupled with increase in energy de- mand would contribute to destruction of vegetation cover which would ultimately result in environ- mental degradation and climatic shocks like increase in tepmerature, decline of precipitaion (rainfall), ero- sion and flood, etc Searching for alternative energy source could have a great implication for climate change adaptation which includes; the introduction of energy conserving stoves (merte Midija/Gonjiye); agro-fuel development; biogas and natural gas etc Encouraging indegenous efforts or traditional activi-

	ties on energy conservation would also have their contribution with awareness creation through advo- cacy and lobbying.
Total financial volume:	-
Funding source:	Forum for Environment
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	35, 000 (members of umbrella created and communities involved in the program/activities)
Project location:	Arba Minch
Number of persons working in project/ programme	20 (project coordinator, secretary, donor supervisor, pub- lic officials from respected department and leaders of umberalla formed)
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Forum For Environment (Ethiopia)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Arba Minch City Adminstration; Arba'Minch Univer- sity; Forum for Environment (Ethiopia); Nech Sar Na- tional Park Arba Minch City Municipality, Gamo Goffa Zone water and Mine Resource Development Office, Arba Minch Zuria Wereda water and Mine Resource Development Office, Youth Assocaitions, School Nature Clubs and others

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Green Award Program
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name: Tariku Guyo; Position: Project Coordinator; Specialization: BSc in Applied Physics
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Jan 2008 to Jan 2010
Goal/ objective:	 Promoting local good practice awarding the good performance Envisage serving as a tool for environmental advocacy by encouraging environmental awareness and practical actions Initiate and outstanding acheviment's of individual as well as institution in protecting and enhancing the environment Incentive scheme to acknowelge, celebrate and encourage good practices by individuals, CSOs and the private sectors for sustainable development.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Lack incentives and demonstration of good practice as a model of excellence demolish communities' initaitives to conserve and sustainable use environmental resources. Local indegenous knowledge would also have an imense contribution relating to climate change adaptaion and coping strategies against vulnerability as well. This pro- gramme targeted to encourage local communities ini- taitives and efforts in order to acknowledge and appre-

	caite activities which would help sustainable natural re-
	source management and livelihood improvement under
	the face of climate change.
Total financial volume:	_
Funding source:	Forum for Environment
	15 Winner's and 10,000 benifcial's (members of um-
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	brella created and communities involved in the pro-
	gram/activities)
Project location:	Arba Minch
Number of persons working in	8 (project coordinator, secretary, donor supervisor, pub-
project/ programme	lic officials)
Project partners (formal part-	Forum For Environment (Ethiopia)
ners)	
	Arba Minch City Adminstration; Arba`Minch Univer-
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	sity; Forum for Environment (Ethiopia); Nech Sar Na-
workshops, information ex-	tional Park Arba Minch City Municipality, Gamo Goffa
change etc.)	zone rural development Office, Youth Assocaitions,
	School Nature Clubs and others

4. Title of activ- ity/project/programme: Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Net working and Advocacy Programme Yes No Name: Tariku Guyo;
Contact person and details:	Position: Project Coordinator; Specialization: BSc in Applied Physics
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Jan 2008 to Jan 2010
Goal/ objective:	 To empowering members of nature conservation clubs and youth assocaitions engaged on activities relating to climate change adaptation; To integrating the local effort and sharing successs stories or good practices by creating and giving support for umbrella of clubs, institutions, assocaitions and other organizations; and To ensure the participation of local communities in the management and decision making process of local economic development and community based natural resource management by compaining and advocating local environmental agendas.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Lack of participation on resource management and shar- ing of information for decision making hampers the ef- forts of various stakeholders to acheive the desired pro- gramme objectives as planned. Networking and creating cluster among related institutions both public and non- state actors would help understanding and devising solu- tions which would likely to be sustainanble and in- formed even at the grassroot level.
Total financial volume:	-

Funding source:	Forum for Environment
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	20, 000 (members of umbrella created and communities involved in the program/activities)
Project location:	ArbaMinch
Number of persons working in project/ programme	18 (project coordinator, secretary, donor supervisor, pub- lic officials from respected department and leaders of umberalla formed)
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Forum For Environment (Ethiopia)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Arba Minch City Adminstration; Arba`Minch Univer- sity; Forum for Environment (Ethiopia); Nech Sar Na- tional Park Arba Minch City Municipality, Youth Asso- caitions, School Nature Clubs and others

Zinke annual magazine which deals primarily on natural resource and environmental management; alternative energy source; rehabilitation of degraded area; news and reports on public meeting, debates, training, workshops and panel discussions; invasive species control; communicating and networking of local indigenous good practice on climate change adaptation and green award program.

Azmera Yelimatna Bego-Adragot Mahber (Azmera Development and Charity Association)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Ato Mulatu G/ Mariam
Position:	Manager (since 2004)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 223 31 46 08/ ++251 - 911 84 06 03
E-Mail:	azmeraorgan@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Azmera has a proven experience in environmental protection and climate change adaptation programs. In addition to these programs we have implemented various project related to HIV/AIDS prevention and control/care and support, potable water supply and sanitation, street children aid, food security programs.

Current work on climate change:

Implemented 2004-2009

1. Title of activity project/ programme:	Water Shed Management and Gully Rehabilitation and Capacity Building for Model Farmers and Wereda Offi- cials
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Ato Mulatu G/ Mariam, Manager of the Association

Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Natural resource management, soil and water conserva- tion, a forestation, apple promotion, and capacity build- ing
Project/programme duration (year/ from – to):	From 2004 to 2009
Goal/ objective	To rehabilitate the severely degraded environment under community based programmes to sustain the livelihood of the local residents.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Big gullies, soil and water erosion, deforestation,
Total financial volume:	ETB 3,875,000
Funding source:	Ethio Italy Rural Development Project
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Over 7000 people benefited
Project location:	Arsi zone Hetosa, Tiyo and Lode-Hetosa Weredas
Number of persons working in project/programme	10 from our association, Wereda experts, and local communities (elders, religious leaders as a committee)
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Zonal and Weredas land administration and environ- mental protection offices
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	All government bodies in the Weredas, GTZ, EOSA (Ethiopian Organic Seed Action).

Proposed Project submitted to EEF to be implemented starting September, 2010

2. Title of activity project/	Chilalo-Galema Natural Resource Rehabilitation and
programme:	Development
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Ato Mulatu G/ Mariam, Manager of the Association.
Description of activ-	Gully rehabilitation, Indigenous trees, SWC, a foresta-
ity/project/programme:	tion, vetiver grass and fruit trees, apple plantation
Project/programme duration (year/ from – to):	Sept 11, 2010 to March 11 2012 G.C.
Goal/ objective:	To contribute to and support regional, national and even global efforts of environmental protection and conserva- tion measures
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Big gullies, deforestation, soil and water erosion
Total financial volume:	46,772 USD
Funding source:	Ethiopian Environment Facility (EEF)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Over 5000 local communities
Project location:	Lemu-Bilbilo Wereda (Arsi zone of Oromia region)
Number of persons working in	10 from our association, Wereda experts, and local
project/ programme	communities (elders, religious leaders as a committee)
Project partners (formal part-	Zonal and Weredas land administration and environ-
ners)	mental protection offices
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	All government bodies in the Weredas, Adama Univer-
workshops, information ex-	sity school of Agriculture, and Ethiopian Agricultural
change etc.)	Research Institute Kulumsa Center

- The community has a good awareness beyond every body thought them in environmental degradation and climate change issues
- Traditional SWC techniques were widely practised in the areas and it has a good contribution to combat the degradation problems
- Indigenous and improved seed plant characteristics were identified well

Consortium of Christian Relief and Development Association (CCRDA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Mussie Hailegeorgis
Position:	Food security and environment forum coordinator (since 7/10)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 83 14 18
E-Mail:	Mussie281975@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Networking and membership, access facilitation and mandated resource management, program and institutional support as capacity building, information exchange, policy matters and advocacy.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mussie Hailegeorgis
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/programme duration (year/ from – to):	The activities related to CC are conducting workshop and it is conducted when fund obtained and hence I can not the project period
Goal/ objective	 To raise the awareness of CSOs towards the National Adaptation Plan of Action (NAPA) and start the pro- cess of engaging civil society in the development of the NAPA projects To raise the awareness of CSOs on the causes and impacts of climate change
Problems project seeks to ad-	To prepare the poor to reduce the vulnerability and risks
dress:	due to climate change
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	Helvetas
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	The beneficiaries of the project are almost the Ethiopian communities.

Project location:	
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	Helvetas
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	NGOs, Civil Societies, GO(EPA)
change etc.)	

Socio-economic implications of climate change and natural resources management experiences in Amhara Region: Proceedings of the regional workshop on climate change held on October 3-4, 2008. Other unpublished proceedings of climate change workshop, outcome of Copenhagen summit.

Climate and Health Working Group/Anti-Malaria Association (CHWG/AMA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Abenet Girma
Position:	Program coordinator (since 1/2010)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 11157 54 55, - 111 57 80 43/ ++251 - 911 19 53 70
E-Mail:	chwg.ama@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

The Climate and Health Working Group, a collaboration of Federal Ministry of Health and National Meteorological Agency and other institutions/ organizations working on climate/ health initiatives, has 11 members and focuses on the issue of climate variability and change on health. Anti-Malaria Association serves as the secretariat of the Climate and Health Working Group. The goal of CHWG is to create a climate-informed health sector and beneficiary communities that routinely request and use appropriate climate information to improve the effectiveness of health interventions.

1. Title of activ-	Weather and climate impact on community health and
ity/project/programme:	public health services project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Aderaw Mekonnen Abenet Girma Project coordinator / ++251 - 911 74 83 39
Description of activ-	

ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2010-2011
Goal/ objective	Minimizing the risk of malaria by integrating malaria and climate data
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Timely identification of areas that are likely to be af- fected by epidemics, timely response of health facilities to outbreaks
Total financial volume:	-
Funding source:	KOICA
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Target community at pilot sites
Project location:	Ziway, Bahir Dar, Jimma, Arba Minch
Number of persons working in project	9
Project partners (formal part- ners)	World Meteorological Organization, World Health Or- ganization, Federal Ministry of Health, National Mete- orological Agency
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme	Training of professionals on climate and health
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	A six day training
Training duration (year/ from – to):	Nov. 30-Dec. 5, 2009
Goal/ objective:	To build the national capacity in order to utilize climate information for decision making at the national and re- gional level
Problems training seeks to ad- dress:	Lack of capacity of health professionals to use climate information
Total financial volume:	17, 500.00 USD
Funding source:	International Research Institute for Climate and Society, Columbia University (IRI)
Estimate of no. of beneficiar- ies/trainees:	18
Partners (formal partners)	International Research Institute for Climate and Society, Columbia University (IRI)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

For the time being, we have only proceedings of workshops carried out and training report to be shared with any one interested.

Citizens' Solidarity for campaign Against Famine in Ethiopian (CS-CAFÉ)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Ayenew Tessera
Position:	Director (since 5/2008)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 114 39 48 02/ ++251 - 911 47 80 76
E-Mail:	ayenewtesera@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

It works on a national basis. Its area of specialization is drought, famine, and hunger, or food security.

Current work on climate change:

1. Title of activ-	Communities awareness, perceptions, and vulnerabilities
ity/project/programme:	to climate change
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Please refer above
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2011
Goal/ objective	Design and implement community-based adaptive strategies
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Low level of awareness, high level of vulnerability
Total financial volume:	> 900,000 ETB
Funding source:	Christian Aid Ethiopia
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	1,000
Project location:	Nile Basin in Ethiopia
Number of persons working in project/ programme	2
Project partners (formal part- ners)	-
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

Publications:

1. Perceptions, Community Vulnerability and Adaptive strategies to Climate Change in the Ethiopian Portion of the Nile Basin-research document.

2. National validation workshop on the analysis of communities' perception, awareness, and levels of vulnerability to climate change in Ethiopia.

The Development Fund

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	There is no specific person assigned as a focal person while any
	staff can involve in climate change agendas required.
Position:	
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 38 04 22 (Sisay Kassahun)
E-Mail:	_

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Environment and Development

Publications:

The organization is supporting partners who are publishing books like Pastoralist Forum Ethiopia, MELCA and others. Moreover, it has books and pamphlets to share to others 1. More than rain: Identifying sustainable path way for Climate Adaptation and Poverty Reduction (2008)

2. More than rain: Climate Change Risks, vulnerability and adaptation measures in Tigray communities, Ethiopia (2008)

Envision Beyond Basic-needs Association (EBBA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Alemu Asana Dowa
Position:	Board Chairperson (since 1/2006)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 912 10 84 52
E-Mail:	asanaalemu@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

- 1. The availability, access to and utilization of food and security to basic-needs;
- 2. Access to basic education, through promotion of formal and non formal education and girls education;
- 3. Primary health care and reproductive health education and services;
- 4. Anti HIV/AIDS programs and interventions as separate interventions and by mainstreaming in all other programs;
- 5. Diversification of livelihood strategies and ensuring sustainable livelihoods,
- 6. Drought risk reduction (DRR) and early warning systems,
- 7. Rehabilitation and conservation of natural resources and environmental protection;
- 8. Capacity building and skill training
- 9. Conflict resolution and peace building
- 10. Democracy and governance, human rights and equality
- 11. Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH);

1. Title of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene(WASH)
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes No
adaptation to climate change?	Indirectly yes, as WASH means that producing healthy
	citizens who can conserve, protect the environment, who
	can better adopt to CC this has a contribution towards
	REDD-CDM
Contact person and details:	Alemu Asana, cell phone / ++251 - 912108452
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration	15 August 2008 to 15 April 2009
(year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	The project was designed to be implemented in Itang
	Special Wereda of GPRS with the general objective of
	improving access to save and adequate water supply for
	humans in Itang Special Wereda and thereby improve
	health status of the communities through their raised
	awareness, or/ and increased knowledge of hygiene and sanitation
Problems project seeks to ad-	Santation
dress:	Human health improvement and increase productivity
Total financial volume:	USD \$ 41,825/ 405,489.19 Birr
Funding source:	OXFAM America
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	The direct project beneficiaries are estimated at 1,800
	households or 9,000 people
Project location:	Itang Special Wereda, Gambella People's Regional State
Number of persons working in	6
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	The Regional Water Resource Development Bureau at
ners)	Zonal/ Wereda levels, Health Bureau, OXFAM America
	and community OXFAM America, at national/ international levels; Re-
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex- change etc.)	gional DPPB/ Zonal/ Wereda, community levels from the
2. Title of activ-	grass-roots
ity/project/programme:	Gambella Flooding Disaster Response Project (FDRP)
	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Is this activity a contribution to	Indirectly yes, as flooding itself might be the result of
adaptation to climate change?	CC, helping people to resist such disaster.
Contact person and details:	Alemu Asana; cell phone; / ++251 - 912108452
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration	October 25 to December 31 2008
(year/ from – to):	
	To ensure continued food security of the communities
Goal/ objective:	through the purchase and transport of 100 quintals of
	local maize seed
Problems project seeks to ad-	Reducing transitory food shortages
dress:	
Total financial volume:	USD \$ 18,506/ 183,264.92 Birr

Funding source:	OXFAM America
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	1961 HH or 9807 pop
Project location:	Itang Special Wereda, Gambella People's Regional State
Number of persons working in project/ programme	4
Project partners (formal part- ners)	The Regional Agriculture and Rural Development Bu- reau at Zonal/ Wereda levels, OXFAM America and community
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	OXFAM America, at national/ international levels; Re- gional DPPB/ Zonal/ Wereda, community levels from the grass-roots

Environment and Coffee Forest Forum

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Tadesse Woldemariam Gole
Position:	Director (since 2005)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 40 80 01
E-Mail:	twgole@gmail.com, twgole@ethionet.et

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

ECFF is engaged in research on sustainable forest/ natural resources, conservation planning, implementation of research finding, climate change mitigation, especially REDD+. Our project areas are in Illubabor and Jimma Zones of Oromia national regional state.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Yayu Coffee Forest REDD+ Project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Tadesse Woldemariam Gole
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	June 2010 to 2013
Goal/ objective	To avoid deforestation and forest degradation plus pro- moting carbon stocks conservation and enhancement (REDD+), coffee genes and forest biodiversity conserva- tion and poverty reduction through the creation and im- plementation of conservation areas management
Problems project seeks to ad-	Deforestation, forest degradation, genetic erosion,

dress:	
Total financial volume:	Ca. 50,000 USD per year
Funding source:	VW Foundation, Illy Foundation, UNESCO-Nairobi,
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Six Weredas
Project location:	Illubabor zone
Number of persons working in	4
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	OFWE
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	NCRC Ghana
change etc.)	

2. Title of activity project/ programme:	Conservation planning in the era of climate change: the case of the wild populations of <i>Coffea arabica</i> in Ethiopia
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Tadesse Woldemariam Gole
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2011 to 2013
Goal/ objective:	Identify trends of change in the areas suitable for wild coffee distribution with projected changes in climate change, and adaptation strategies to conserve coffee genes.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Increase in temperature and changes in precipitation due to climate change, deforestation, forest degradation, ge- netic erosion
Total financial volume:	New project under development
Funding source:	Foundations in UK like Leverhulme
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Ca. £50,000 per year
Project location:	Oromia, SNNP and Gambella
Number of persons working in project/ programme	5
Project partners (formal part-	Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew
ners)	National Herbarium, Addis Ababa University
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

ECFF has conducted a REDD and feasibility study on Yayu Coffee Forest Biosphere Reserve and the south-western forest areas.

Ethiopian Rural Self Help Association (ERSHA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Eshetu Yimer
Position:	Executive Director
Phone/ mobile:	-
E-Mail:	_

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Integrated Rural Development; all our five integrated rural development programs are working in climate change

1. Title of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	Kutcha Integrated Rural Development Program
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes No
adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	Eshetu Yimer, Executive Director
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project has the following components: Food security : crop production, small scale irrigation, livestock production, alternative Income Generation, natural resource conservation Gender : Training /support for women right, awareness raising in gender & development, support to good gov- ernance Social services : human health (primary health & HIV/AIDS, education/ adult learning & alternative basic education, potable water supply Capacity building : community based organization, ca- pacity building government office, support CBO initi- ated projects
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2011
Goal/ objective	
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Sustainable Natural Resource Management
Total financial volume:	ETB 2,380,000
Funding source:	Oxfam Novib
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	77,903
Project location:	 Region: SNNP Regional State Wereda: Kutcha Kebele: 6 rural Kebeles
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	SLUF & CCF

2. Title of activ-	Amba and Talka Kutawa Cammunity Dagad Davalan
	Ambo and Toke Kutaye Community Based Develop-
ity/project/programme:	ment Program
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	Eshetu Yimer, Executive Director
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project has the following components: Food security : 1. Agriculture (Crop production, live- stock production & management, small scale irrigation); 2. Environment (physical agronomic Soil & water con- servation practice, woo lot development, agro forestry practice, a gricultural marketing); 3. Income generating activity Social service : rural potable water supply; health service (primary health family planning and HIV/AIDS); educa- tion (alternative basic education); access rural road Capacity building : community based organization sup- port; line Offices Gender : organize self help women groups; support a training programmes for self help women group mem- bers on leadership & management; support to run micro & small enterprises
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2011
Goal/ objective	
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	ETB 2,380,000
Funding source:	Oxfam Novib
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	5,3406
Project location:	 Region: Oromiya Regional State Wereda: Ambo Wereda, Toke Kutaye Wereda Kebele: 12
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	SLUF & CCF

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Angolela na Tera Development Programme
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Eshetu Yimer, Executive Director
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project has the following components: Food security: promoting small scale irrigation agron- omy; improving soil fertility & agronomic practice, promoting vegetable and high value crops production, promoting better home management, improving live-

	stock production, small scale irrigation, natural resource conservation Capacity building: -Support line departments Good governance: training & human rights /Civic edu- cation for wereda council, cabinet, wereda executives, legislatives & different topics Gender equality & equity: support girls consultation committee; support micro & small scale enterprise; or- ganize women group; training on women right Social Service: drinking water supply & sanitation; spring protection; sanitation & hygienic education; edu- cation & information; support adult literacy program; alternative basic education for children; community health; primary health care, family planning, HIV/AIDS prevention
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2012
Goal/ objective	
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	ETB 5,000,000
Funding source:	Kindernothilfe
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	24,083
Project location:	 Region: Amhara Wereda: Angolela na Tera Kebele: 12
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	SLUF & CCF

4. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Doba Community Centered Development Programme
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes \square No \square
Contact person and details:	Eshetu Yimer, Executive Director
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project has the following components: Food security: promoting small scale irrigation agron- omy; improving soil fertility & agronomic practice; promoting vegetable high value crops production; pro- moting better home management; improving livestock production; small scale irrigation; natural resource con- servation; strengthening Wereda early warming system Capacity building: support CBOs & cooperatives Gender Equality & Equity: support girls consultation committee; support micro & small scale enterprise; or- ganize women group; training on women right Social service: drinking water supply & sanitation;

	spring protection; sanitation & hygienic education; edu- cation & information; support adult literacy program; alternative basic education for children; community health; HIV/AIDS prevention
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2008-2010
Goal/ objective	
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	ETB 9,511,269
Funding source:	Action Aid Ethiopia
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	62,989
Project location:	 Region: Oromiya Wereda: Doba Kebeke: 33
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	SLUF & CCF

5. Title of activ-	Hageremariam Wereda Child Focused Community
ity/project/programme:	Based Development Program
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Eshetu Yimer, Executive Director
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project has the following components: Food security : crop production; livestock production; natural resources conservation; income generating activi- ties; Social services: education (Alternative Basic Educa- tion); rural water supply; health & HIV/AIDS Gender: establish women group; support women initia- tive; training on gender leadership IGAs women right Capacity building: Community based organization es- tablish & support
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2007-2011
Goal/ objective	
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	ETB 9,244,908
Funding source:	Kindernothilfe
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	26,452
Project location:	 Region: Amhara Regional State Wereda: Hageremariam Kebeke: 7 Rural
Number of persons working in	

project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	SLUF & CCF
change etc.)	

Ethio Wetlands & Natural Resources Association (EWNRA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Ato Shewaye Deribe
Position:	Programme Officer (since 2009)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 115 52 77 91/ ++251 - 911 33 04 19
E-Mail:	shewaderibe@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

The organization is mainly dealing with wetland and integrated watershed management within a given micro watersheds. Under this main theme, in our project intervention areas various activities have been undertaken in an integrated manner. The following are some among others:

- Biophysical soil and water conservation through promoting Vetiver grass;
- creating or supporting alternative livelihood such as on farm activities and introducing "Inset" (which can adopt in a wide range of agro-ecological zones) plantation to new areas;
- wood lot establishment and fuel wood saving stoves distribution to halt deforestation;
- striving to make drinking water available and accessible (water security);
- supporting sanitation and health of the rural community; intervene in environmental carrying capacity and population (working on family planning and reproductive health);
- supporting "save for change" micro credit groups;
- supporting forest dependent communities in producing and improving non timber forest products and link them with marketing outlets;
- supporting and facilitating establishment of community based organization for natural resources management such as forest resources;
- implementing participatory forest management projects;
- engagement in payment for environmental services activities (carbon credit trading);
- implementing a project that aimed at wild coffee gene pool in-situ conservation using PFM as a main implementing tool.

The above mentioned activities in one way or another contribute in supporting communities' resilience towards climate change impact and also contribute in mitigating climate change.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Integrated Action for Wetland-Watershed Natural re- sources Management: Strengthening Environmental Stewardship and Community Resilience to Environmen- tal Shocks
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🗌 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Manager's AddressName:Afework HailuTelephone:++251-011-5527791Email:ewrp@ethionet.etMobile:/++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The project shall be implemented in the selected two eco-regions of Ethiopia (central and southern Rift Valley lakes' regions and south-western eco-regions). It has two major components with which it attempts to tackle wet- land degradation in integrated manner within watersheds or river basin and improve the contribution of these eco- systems for betterment of communities who are vulnera- ble to environmental shocks. The first component of the project deals with environmental policy advocacy and awareness creation, which focuses on decision making body and supporting staff from federal down to Wereda levels within the selected two eco-regions. The second component is demonstration of integrated wetlands- watershed management through active participation of local communities in Agelo-Shenkora watershed, Metu Wereda, Ilu Abba Bora Zone, Oromia Regional State, which is part of south-western eco-region. The project aims to maintain ecosystem integrity of wetlands- watersheds, reduce vulnerability of people to environ- mental shocks and enhance environmental consciousness among stakeholders
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	 Raising the awareness of policy/decision makers at various levels through series of workshops and IEC materials. Building the capacity of communities and local experts through training Undertaking integrated wetland-watershed management (SWC practices) Providing WASH services (construction and installation of hand pumps, promoting proper hygiene and sanitation Diversifying livelihoods (apiculture, agro forestry, vegetable and fruit production) Organizing and supporting "save for Change" micro credit groups
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	wetland degradation
(Total) financial volume:	ETB 1,032,863.00 / annum

Funding source:	Development Fund
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	Region: Oromia Zone: Illu Aba Bora/ East Shoa Zone District: Mettu Kebele/village: Central Rift Valley Wetlands and Agelo- Shenkora Watershed which covers five kebeles, namely, Agelo-Shenkora Eko, Agelo-Shenkora Warkayi, Beroyi Shenkora, Beroyi Gabissa and Alga Guracha.
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

	Action for Sustainable Natural Resources Management
2. Title of activ-	to Combat Land Degradation for Improved Livelihood
ity/project/programme:	and Poverty Reduction in Fogera Wereda, Amhara
	Regional State.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🗌 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Manager's Address Name: Afework Hailu Telephone : ++251 - 11-5527791
	Email: ewrp@ethionet.et Mobile: /++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The ultimate goal of the project is to undertake commu- nity based intervention in the micro watershed in order to achieve sustainable use and conservation of natural resources thereby contributing towards improved house- hold level livelihoods, increased food produc- tion/security and as well as to contribute towards poverty alleviation.
Project/ programme duration	
(year/from - to):	
Goal/ objective	 Capacity building both within the community and government offices on natural resource management activities Undertaking biophysical conservation Improving and promoting supplementary livelihoods activities Printing and dissemination of various training & awareness raising materials on natural resources management including wetlands. Organizing farmer's field day Organizing experience sharing & knowledge exchange visits
Problems project seeks to ad-	
dress:	

(Total) financial volume:	ETB 1,159,040.00/ annum
Funding source:	Finland Embassy
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: Amhara Zone: South Gonder Zone District: Fogerra Kebele/village: Yelud, Shewera, Lomeder and Kuharba Micro-Watersheds in , Kuhar Michael and Kuhar Abo Kebeles
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Sustaining Headwater Forest Landscapes in the Baro- Akobo Basin through Participatory Forest/Land Use Management and Environmental Service Payments
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🗌 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Manager's AddressName: Afework HailuTelephone : ++251 - 011-5527791Email: ewrp@ethionet.etMobile: /++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	To maintain a forested landscape to support improved livelihoods of local forest-dependent communities and thereby ensure the delivery of environmental services in a wider context
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	 Strengthening of GO institutional capacity through training, participatory planning, establishing and strengthening FMAs, CBOs, workshops, exchange visits Empowering local forest management associations and their leadership through provision of technical supports, facilitate creation of resource use institutions & trainings Support to Participatory Forest Management (PFM) through providing support and trainings on forest enterprise development & market analysis Explore potential for payment of environmental services, Develop models of sustainable land-use such as piloting integrated land use management, planning and regulation Advocacy and policy Dialogue through workshops and establishing networks

Problems project seeks to ad-	
dress:	
(Total) financial volume:	ETB 1,607,084.00/ annum
Funding source:	EU and The Royal Netherlands
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: SNNPR Zone: Kefa, Sheka & Bench-magi District: South-Bench, Sheko, Anderacha, Masha and Gehsa Kebele/village: Anderacha, Wechitoyeri, Gawocha, Uwa, Beto, Gada, Kanga, Chegecha, Yokichichi and Modi
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

4. Title of activ-	NTFP Research and Development Project/CBO,
ity/project/programme:	Marketing and NTFP
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes No No
Contact person and details:	Manager's AddressName:Afework HailuTelephone:++251 - 011-5527791Email:ewrp@ethionet.etMobile:/++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The objective of the project is to develop and promote improved NTFP production and marketing development, for securing forest-based economic activities diverse (in terms of gender, marginalized groups etc.) user communities while ensuring sustainability of the natural resource base.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	 Testing and assessing new approaches in integrated practices of NTFP development and marketing and participatory forest management and forest-based economic activities Strengthening institutional capacity through provision of trainings on forest based enterprise development through market analysis, business plan development, beekeeping Empowerment of CBOs through training, materials Support for CBOs and Coops Facilitation of links with existing funding mechanism
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	

(Total) financial volume:	ETB 3,737,958.00/ annum
Funding source:	EU and The Royal Netherlands
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: SNNPR Zone: Kefa, Sheka & Bench-magi District: South Bench and Sheko Anderacha, and Masha Gesha Kebele/village: Anderacha, Wechitoyeri, Gawocha, Uwa, Beto, Gada, Kanga, Chegecha, Yokichichi, Modi, Shimi, Gizmeret, Shyta, Sanka, Fanika
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

5. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Green Solution to the Problem of Soil and Water Erosion: Up scaling Vetiver System in Illu Aba Bora Zone, Oromia Regional State	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes No No	
Contact person and details:	Manager's AddressName: Afework HailuTelephone : ++251-11-5527791Email: ewrp@ethionet.etMobile: /++251 - 91-1635720	
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The overall goal of the project is to bring a sustainable solution to the problem of soil erosion and fresh water loss through promoting Vetiver System, and to improve the livelihood base of community members including women and poorest of the poor within project intervention micro watersheds in Illu Aba Bora Zone.	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):		
Goal/ objective	 Up and out scaling Vetiver system within Illu Aba Bora Zone through awareness creation workshops, on field demonstrations, policy briefing notes, manuals and capacity building trainings Undertaking integrated watershed management and biophysical conservation activities using vetiver in target micro watersheds Improve and diversify livelihoods by promoting agroforestry practices, fruit and vegetable seed supplies Rehabilitation of degraded lands by supplying and planting tree seedlings Raising and distribution of multipurpose seedlings to support agroforestry 	

Problems project seeks to ad- dress: (Total) financial volume:	 Organizing and supporting "Save for Change" micro credit groups by providing seed money ETB 1,354,580.00/ annum
Funding source:	Sida through SLUF (Sustainable Land use Forum)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: Oromia Zone: Illu Aba Bora District: Metu and Alge-Sachi Kebele/village: Boto, Sedo, Kechi, Tulube , SardoSodo, Hiryo, Atebel Haro and Kerkero- Omidima
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

6. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Action towards integrated water supply, sanitation, hygiene and water resource management in Keber Micro watershed Mettu Wereda, Oromia Regional State	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes No No	
Contact person and details:	Manager's AddressName: Afework HailuTelephone : ++251 - 011-5527791Email: ewrp@ethionet.etMobile: /++251 - 91-1635720	
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The overall project goal is to improve access of local communities to clean water supply, sanitation and hy- giene harmonizing with sustainable management of freshwater resources in Keber watershed.	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):		
Goal/ objective	 Developing water supply schemes (construction and installation of hand pumps, and spring development Construction of demonstrative pit latrines Production and dissemination of IEC materials on proper WaSH practices Organizing and capacitating WaSH and watershed management committees Undertaking capacity building trainings on IWRM, proper sanitation, hygiene and health Undertaking integrated water resources management (IWRM) activities in a watershed approach Improving and diversification of livelihoods by 	

	 promoting agroforestry practices, apiculture and horticulture development Organizing and supporting "Save for Change" micro credit groups by providing seed money & trainings
Problems project seeks to ad-	
dress:	
(Total) financial volume:	ETB 1,338,496.00/ annum
Funding source:	Water AID Ethiopia
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: Oromia Zone: Illu Aba Bora District: Metu Kebele/village: Geba Guda , Tobecha, Madie, Kawo Chogi , Kawo-Chatu and Kemisie
Number of persons working in project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

7. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	BALANCED Project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes No No
Contact person and details:	Name: Afework Hailu Telephone : ++251 - 011-5527791 Email: ewrp@ethionet.et Mobile: /++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	This project aims to integrate population-health- environment (PHE) approach in EWNRA's environment and human wellbeing projects through providing health education and family planning services
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	-
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
(Total) financial volume:	ETB 167,000.00/ annum
Funding source:	USAID
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: Oromia Zone: Illu Aba Bora District: Mettu Kebele/village: Burusa, Boto,Warkay Dire, Tulube, Adele Bise, Ale Buya Burusa (partly) and Homadidu
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	

ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

8. Title of activ-	Wild Coffee Conservation through PFM, Community and
ity/project/programme:	Government Institutions Capacity Building Project
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes No
adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	Name: Afework Hailu Telephone : ++ 251 - 011-5527791 Email: ewrp@ethionet.et Mobile: /++251 - 91-1635720
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The objective of the project is through using participato- ry forest management to contribute towards the sustaina- ble in situ conservation of coffee biodiversity with joint (community and government) management and promote benefit sharing mechanisms. Further to capacitate com- munities and government development actors through undertaking capacity building Actions.
Project/ programme duration	
(year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	 Awareness raising; capacity building (government; communities and CBOs); support to decision makers CBO Development - PFMAs and PLC PFM fine tuning and application Livelihood development - NTFP production and marketing, PES and ecotourism Land management regimes Undertaking studies to explore the current status within the project intervention area
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	ETB 5,584,020.00/ annum
Funding source:	EU and Horn of African Regional Environmental Centre/ Network
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	 Region: SNNPRS Zone: Benchi Maji District: Sheko Kebele/village: Two forest areas with a number of Kebeles: Kontir Birhan Forest Area: Kebeles - Giz Meret, Shimi, Jemdos, Bejeka and Iberana-Sanka; Amora Gedel Forest Area: Kebeles - Begi Kebele, Bonki, Ayiberana Sankla, Jenjeka, Bardika, Gufila and Muruns
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	

workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

Forum for Environment (FfE) secretariat of Ethiopian Civil Society Network on Climate Change (ECSNCC)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Negusu Aklilu	
Position:	Director of FfE and co-chair of ECSNCC; since the establishment of	
	the organization and the network as well.	
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 115-521662, - 1015	
E-Mail:	ffe@ethionet.et	

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Advocacy and lobbing Environmental issues

1. Title of activ-	Two active projects and one additional project will start
ity/project/programme:	its work before the end of 2010.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Negusu Aklilu (FfE Director)
Description of activ-	Raising climate change awareness of the general public
ity/project/programme:	in Ethiopia.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2012
Goal/ objective	Make people in Ethiopia adaptive & capable of meeting climate change problems facing the country
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Lack of awareness
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	DF, HBF, DFID
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	General public in Ethiopia
Project location:	Throughout the country
Number of persons working in project/programme	Mahlet Eyassu, Milha Desta, Mahlet Tadesse, Eden Mesfin
Project partners (formal part- ners)	The ECSNCC network members, donors, academia
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

- Report on the UNFCCC Climate Change negotiations in 2009.
- A Collection of selected abstracts on climate change researches in Ethiopia (published in 2010).
- Climate finance briefing paper (2010).
- Proceeding of climate change workshop in Adama.
- The impact of CC on MDGs by (PANE; ECSNCC)

Forum for Social Studies (FSS)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Alebachew Adem
Position:	Environmental Researcher (since 2007)
Phone/ mobile:	/++251 - 911 12 57 87
E-Mail:	envres@fsserthiopia.org.et, alebachewadem@yahoo.com
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Environment, Climate Change, Poverty, Decentralization, Higher Education, Culture and Development

Specific Activities and specialities:

Policy Oriented Research, Public Dialogue, Scholarly publications, Consultancy and training

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Research on Pastoralism and CC
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Alebachew Adem
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Research project
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2007-2010
Goal/ objective	Influencing project planning and decision making (by GO, NGO, Donors)
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Pastoral poverty Desertification Food and feed security Rangeland management Water management
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	Cordaid
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	Borena, Guji, South Omo
Number of persons working in	Alebachew Adem, Moges Worku, Dr. Aklilu Amsalu

project/programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Cordaid and FSS
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	ECSNCC, DCA, NCA

2. Title of activity project/	Climate Change and Rural Livelihoods in Wello and
programme:	South Tigray
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Alebachew Adem
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Comprehensive Report Policy Briefs Journal articles
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2010
Goal/ objective:	Improving rural livelihoods through understanding link between CC, DRR and Environmental degradation
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Improving rural livelihoods through understanding link between CC, DRR and Environmental degradation
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	FSS, NCA, Irish Aid, Netherlands Embassy, Norwegian embassy
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	North Wello (Meket) and South Tigray (Raya Azebo)
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Alebachew Adem
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

Greener Ethiopia (GE)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Biniam Tesfaye
Position:	Communication & Networking Officer (since 2002)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 42 02 95
E-Mail:	binibanj@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Oromia:	- Goro west shoa zone
	- Dendi Wereda, Nazareth, Lome (Mojo) Wereda
SNNPR:	- Gurage Welkete Municipality, W.M correction corner, Kebena, Cheha
	- Konso

Current work on climate change:

1. Title of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes No
Contact person and details:	Biniam Tesfaye
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Not limited continuous, but each project has its own du- ration atheist for three years
Goal/ objective	To propagate a greener culture of production, livelihoods and lifestyles among producers and consumers thought Ethiopia
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Natural resource degradation especially deforestation
Total financial volume:	Konso 500,000
Funding source:	Own source, donors and plc
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	200,000
Project location:	
Number of persons working in project/ programme	>20
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Katbare mosque, Harmony Farm, Dibandiba plc, Mu- nicipality, correction corners, Gov. and Community of the project area
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Horn of African and others

Publications:

- project report -
- lessons learnt, partnership among government, NGOs, plc and communities, etc.

Gurmuu Development Association (Gurmuu)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Abebayehu Jebessa
Position:	Managing Director (since 2006)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 62 55 03
E-Mail:	gurmuu@ethionet.et

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Gurmuu is operational in Guduru and Hababo Guduru Districts of Horo-Guduru Wallaga Zone of Oromiya Region.

Gurmuu undertakes community based integrated rural development projects:

- Environmental management and agro forestry development
- Improved beekeeping
- Rural potable water supply and sanitation
- Basic education development
- Women socioeconomic empowerment
- Youth empowerment

1. Title of activ-	Environmental management and agro forestry develop-
ity/project/programme:	ment
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name:Berhanu TadessePosition:Program officerPhone/mobile:/ ++251 - 911 68 79 02E-Mail:ortholight@yhaoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	There is a general consensus on the broad environmental problems of degradation and over-exploitation of natural resources. The poorest countries like Ethiopia are the most vulnerable to the effects of climate change. To pro- tect the fragile ecosystem and to build sustainable com- munities that are resilient to climate change including extreme weather and climate events a climate and eco literate citizenry is essential
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2007-2010
Goal/ objective	With the objective of improving local micro environ- ments (soil fertility, water quality, conserving biodiver- sity/agro forestry development and income generation) and also contribute to the global greenhouse benefits through establishing carbon sinks, Gurmuu promotes plantation activities through: supporting and initiating seedling nurseries, undertaking close monitoring and technical support to plantation promoters and building community awareness on environmental and climate change issues.
Problems project seeks to ad-	- Natural resources degradation

dress:	- Agro forestry
	- Soil erosion
	- Livelihood enhancement
Total financial volume:	US\$ 151,764
Funding source:	Hilfswerk Der Evangelischen Kirchen Schweiz (HEKS)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	12,000
Project location:	- Guduru and Hababo Guduru Districts of Horo-
	Guduru Wallaga Zone of Oromiya Region.
Number of persons working in	13
project/ programme	15
Project partners (formal part-	HEKS
ners)	
	- Government agricultural offices at different levels
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	- The Ethiopian Civil Society Network on Climate
	Change (ECSNCC)
	- The Oromiya Agricultural Research Institute
	- Jimma Agricultural Research Center
	- Bako Agricultural Research Center

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Improved beekeeping
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name:Berhanu TadessePosition:Program officerPhone/mobile:/ ++251 - 911 68 79 02E-Mail:ortholight@yhaoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Improved beekeeping, both at backyard and on trees can contribute to the forest conservation efforts in addition to its importance in income-generation (honey and bees wax) for the rural families. People also plant various species of plants and protect the existing once for the purpose of keeping bees and for honey production, in the process they are changing the environment. Therefore beekeeping plays a great role in the conservation of natu- ral plant habitat and sustainable livelihoods.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2007 to 2010
Goal/ objective	Gurmuu supports improved beekeeping in rural areas through providing: technical trainings to beekeepers, facilitating farmers' access to hive technologies, bee- keeping equipments and provision of technical follow-up to the beekeepers
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Improve traditional practice Enhance bee products strengthen the relationship between beekeeping and forests
Total financial volume:	US\$ 8,571
Funding source:	Hilfswerk Der Evangelischen Kirchen Schweiz (HEKS)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	80
Project location:	Guduru and Hababo Guduru Districts of Horo-Guduru

	Wallaga Zone of Oromiya Region.
Number of persons working in project/ programme	2
Project partners (formal part- ners)	HEKS
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Government agricultural offices at different levelsHoleta Bee Research Center

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Rural potable water supply and sanitation
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖾 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name:Khalid NigussuPosition:WaSH engineerPhone/mobile:/ ++251 - 912 16 26 25E-Mail:gurmu_1@yahoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Water is an expensive economic and social resource. Expanding access to water and sanitation is a moral and ethical imperative rooted in the cultural and religious traditions of communities around the world. Gurmuu works towards the improvement of access to clean water and sanitation facilities for disadvantaged rural people through developing spring sources, surface water and exploring ground water potentials that are integrated with hygiene, sanitation and environment.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2011
Goal/ objective	Improve the living conditions of current 5,047 disadvan- taged people living in four rural villages of Guduru through enhancing access to sustainable potable water, hygiene and sanitation facility.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Potable water for people Management of water resources Hygiene and sanitation issues
Total financial volume:	US\$ 543,200
Funding source:	HEKS, Embassy of Switzerland, German Agro Action (GAA)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	5,047
Project location:	Guduru and Hababo Guduru Districts of Horo-Guduru Wallaga Zone of Oromiya Region.
Number of persons working in project/ programme	4
Project partners (formal part- ners)	HEKS
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Government water resources offices at different levels

Gurmuu has won a green award in 2010 from Oromiya Regional State Green Award Program from NGOs category standing 3rd

Horn of Africa regional environment Centre/ Network (HOAREC)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Dr.Araya Asfaw
Position:	Director (since 2005)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 116 55 02 26/ ++251 - 911 90 84 65
E-Mail:	arayaa@hoarec.org

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

The organisation involved in different natural resources management and environmental governance: there are six partnership programmes.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Climate change adaptation and mitigation
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Dr.Araya Asfaw
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	24 Months
Goal/ objective	Rehabilitation of support for environmentally sustainable livelihood security including protection for cultural di- versity in the face of climate change imperatives In supportive cooperation with civil societies agents, HoA-REN members in respective regional and local context and Increase and rehabilitate biodiversity at the same time
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	Southern Omo and Amhara region
Number of persons working in	3 person
project/ programme	2 Officer and one programme Head
Project partners (formal part- ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	HoA-REC/N

workshops, information ex-	Member organisation
change etc.)	

The findings of the research are in the process of publication.

Institute for Sustainable Development

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Hailu Araya
Position:	Team Leader (since 2003)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 116 18 67 74/ ++251 - 911 24 60 46
E-Mail:	hailuara@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Natural Resources conservation and community development

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Not easy to mention all but as an example, Local soluti- ons for the challenge of unemployment and food- insecurity based on the adaptation of the climate change
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Hailu Araya
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Planting trees in farmers' fields as agroforestry, farm diversification, etc; crop planting techniques to adapt the unreliability of rainfall; training in preparing and using compost to cope with the off-set of rainfall and global financial crisises; improving the watershed management in relation with bee keeping and small scale irrigation; encourage and promote farm innovations etc
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	since 1996
Goal/ objective	The overall goal is to build the capacity of the local ARD experts and farming communities to help them make sustainable use of their rehabilitated natural re- sources and for unemployed and landless youth to develop viable businesses based on bee-keeping for ho- ney and wax production.
Problems project seeks to ad-	Land degradation, unemployment and landlessness and
dress:	then food insecurity
Total financial volume:	700,000-800,000 in one project only
Funding source:	External
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	1,000-2,000

Project location:	Tahtai Maichew Wereda in Tigray Region
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Directly four from ISD but it is through the local ad- ministration system. Therefore, the project program has a lot of people participating to accomplish.
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Tahtai Maichew Wereda administration, Agriculture and Rural Development and local administration.
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Axum University and Axum Research Center

Lem, the Environment & Development Society of Ethiopia (Lem Ethiopia)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Mogues Worku Techane
Position:	Executive Director (since 2002)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 116 46 06 75, - 116 46 06 93/ ++251 - 911 40 83 05
E-Mail:	ledse@ethionet.et, moguesworku@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

- Capacity building in the areas of natural resources management and its sustainable use
- Promotion of appropriate technologies in the areas of energy, construction, and agriculture
- Livelihood security (natural resources conservation corresponding to food security), urban waste management.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Maintaining the Indigenous Gedeo Agroforestry Sys- tem: This indigenous system is under pressure due to high population density and climate change impacts in- terdependently. To maintain the system and improve the livelihood security of the target communities specifically in Wenago Wereda, in the one hand conducted research on the system and its trends, on the other hand has pro- vided improved varieties of root crops and fruit trees (proved by research centres) and has tried to diversify the income of target communities by introducing modern beekeeping and poultry which all are friendly to the local environment.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Samuel Negussie, Tadele Shiferaw
Description of activ-	

ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2008-2011
Goal/ objective	Maintaining the Indigenous Gedeo Agroforestry Sys- tem: The goal of the project is to contribute its share in the maintenance of Gedeo Agroforestry System through promotion and implementation of best practices and technologies
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Decline of agricultural productivity, Zonal change of agricultural crops, Unproductiveness of Enset seed-ling produced over the area, Limited off farm activies High population growth rate and high density of population over a square km of land (average 750/sq. km) Mismanagement of resources
Total financial volume:	Closer to USD 103,000
Funding source:	Sida/Sustainable Land Use Forum
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Closer to 75,000
Project location:	Wenago Wereda, Gedeo Zone, SNNPR
Number of persons working in project/ programme	5
Project partners (formal part-	Agricultural & Rural Development, Health, and Educa-
ners)	tion offices in Wenago Wereda
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	GOs and NGOs, research centres, consultants in the ar-
workshops, information ex-	eas of natural resources management, environmental
change etc.)	education and health.

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Population, Health and Environment Integrated pro- ject: This project is carried out in Girar Jarso Wereda, Oromia region and Ensaro Wereda, Amhara region. The objective is to improve livelihood security through di- versifying agricultural practices and promotion of Enset culture and natural resources conservation.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖾 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mogues Worku, Hiwot Zewdu, Tamirat Selamu
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2009-2011
Goal/ objective:	The goal of this project is to contribute to the realization of sustainable livelihoods, where economic efficiency, ecological integrity and social equitability will be guaranteed by the population, health and environment (PHE) approach at the community level and thus create a demonstrable model for Ethiopia to be up scaled nationally
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Severe soil erosion, Low agricultural productivity, Limited options of income

	- Lack of sufficient awareness on natural resources
	management.
Total financial volume:	USD 250,000
Funding source:	The David & Lucile Packard Foundation
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Closer 168,000
Project location:	12 Kebeles of Ensaro Wereda, N. Shoa Zone, Amhara R.
	& Girar Jarso Wereda, N.Shoa Zone, Oromia R.
Number of persons working in	5
project/ programme	5
Project partners (formal part-	Agricultural & Rural Development, Health, and Educa-
ners)	tion offices in Wenago Wereda
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	GOs and NGOs, research centres, consultants in the ar-
workshops, information ex-	eas of natural resources management, environmental
change etc.)	education and health.

In both projects, we have learnt that the adaptation strategy based on the local knowledge and experience has been easily adaptable and found it successful. It needs an integrated approach.

The Lutheran World Federation. Department for World Service (LWF/ DWS Ethiopia)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Tibebu Lemma
Position:	Program Support Officer (since 2009)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 111 55 32 88/ ++251 - 911 10 76 02
E-Mail:	tibebul@luthworld-et.org / lemmatibebu@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Integrated rural community development and relief and rehabilitation related food security work in areas of greatest concentration of poverty and marginalization as well as drought prone areas of the country.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Drought preparedness project in Dawe Kachen district, Bale zone of Oromia region, Ethiopia
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Ato Demissie Tiyo
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	It is an innovative/ integrated approach to increase cop- ing capacities of rural population vulnerable to recurrent drought hazards. The benefiaciaries are the pastoralis communities resid- ing in 18 PAs of the district. The major project components are water infrustructure development, livestock health and emergency prepared-

	ness and early warning.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	July 2008 to December 2011
Goal/ objective	To contribute to the improving the humanitarian situa- tion and increase the coping capacities of populations vulnerable to recurrent drought hazards and their effects through the provision of multi-sectoral assistance
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food and water shortage, livestock disease, degradation of natural resource
Total financial volume:	Euro 900,000
Funding source:	European Commission Directorate General for Humani- tarian Aid (ECHO) through Dan Church Aid (DCA)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	34,289 people
Project location:	Dawe Kachen district, Bale zone, Oromia region
Number of persons working in project/ programme	18
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Dan Church Aid (DCA), European Commission Direc- torate General for Humanitarian Aid (ECHO), the dis- trict administration
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	DCA, CRDA, CFGB

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Food facility project in Mekit district, Amhara region
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖾 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Ato Abdulkadir Ibrahim
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	The major project components are small-scale irrigation works; assisting agricultural extension service; Assisting the district PSNP; improving market access and storage facility as well as capacity building on HIV/AIDS vulnerability reduction and gender issues
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	December 2009 to September 2011
Goal/ objective:	To contribute to the sustainable improvement of household food security in Meket district.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Scarcity of soil moisture and soil fertility, poor farming
Total financial volume:	practice, poor market access and storage facility Euro 600,000
Funding source:	Dan Church Aid (DCA), European commission Direc- torate General for humanitarian Aid (ECHO)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	27,221people
Project location:	In four PAs of the district
Number of persons working in project/ programme	20
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Dan Church Aid (DCA), European commission Direc- torate General for humanitarian Aid (ECHO), the district administration
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	DCA, CRDA, CFGB

workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

Movement for Ecological Learning and Community Action (MELCA) Mahiber

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Kirubel Teshome
Position:	Advocacy Coordinator
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 16 16 30
E-Mail:	kirusky@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

MELCA's vision is to see bio-cultural diversity conserved for healthy ecosystem and sustainable life.

Hence our main area of focus is conservation of biodiversity through using and reviving the traditional ecological knowledge of the local communities.

- To facilitate the improvement of the quality of lives of people at MELCA's project areas and reduce pressure on natural resource through endogenous development
- To revive traditional ecological governance systems through establishing and strengthening community based organizations at Bale, Sheka and Suba project areas
- To integrate population, health and environment issues in all MELCA's project areas
- Environmantal advocacy on better enforcement of Environmantal laws and false solutions to climate change

1. Title of activity project/	SEGNI(Social empowerment through Group and Nature
programme:	Interaction) program.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Befekadu Refera, Program Coordinator
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Permanent Program of MELCA
Goal/ objective	The main objective of the program is to create environmentally and socially responsible youth move- ment through SEGNI programme

Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	It is an innovative Environmnatal education program for the youth and decision makers which seeks to teach the link between biodiversity and cultural diversity
Project location:	Bale, Menagesha Suba and Sheka (Oromia and SNNPR Regions)

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Rehabilitation of degraded area of MELCA's project areas, and conserve the natural resources through rele- vant methodologies.
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Befekadu Refera, Program Coordinator, MELCA
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Permanent Program
Goal/ objective:	To create a resilient community and ecosystem
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	To enhance soil and water conservation work, better watershed management, improved livelihood and pro- mote endogenous climate change adaptation techniques of the community
Project location:	Bale, Suba and Sheka

MELCA's mapping practices: Eco-Cultural Map of Sheka, participatory 3 dimensional modeling of Bale, Suba and Sheka

Norwegian Church aid (NCA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Dawit Kebede
Position:	Program Manager (since 1999)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 115 51 29 22
E-Mail:	dawitk@nca-ethiopia.org

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Livelihood, water and sanitation, food security, natural resource development, climate change, adaptation, women development, HIV & AIDS

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Armacho IRDP
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes 🛛 No 🗌

adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	Teklay Tekle Medhin, Project manager, EECMY
Description of activ-	Water development, soil & water conservation, affore-
ity/project/programme:	staton, livelihood, HIV & AIDS
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Since 1993
Goal/ objective	Food security & environmental rehabilitation
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food insecurity, environmental degradation
Total financial volume:	3 million Birr for three years
Funding source:	NCA/NORAD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	10,000
Project location:	Armacho, N.Gondar
Number of persons working in project/ programme	10 staff
Project partners (formal part- ners)	EECMY
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Various, including donors and line government offices

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Messanu IRDP
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	REST
Description of activ-	Water harvesting, soil & water conservation, afforesta-
ity/project/programme:	ton, livelihood, small scale irrigation
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Since 1993
Goal/ objective	Food security & environmental rehabilitation, livelihood
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food insecurity, environmental degradation
Total financial volume:	3 million for three years
Funding source:	NCA/NORAD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	40,000
Project location:	Kilte Awlalo, Tigray
Number of persons working in	
project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part-	REST
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	Various, including donors and line government offices
change etc.)	

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Rama IRDP	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂	No 🗌

Contact person and details:	Tigist Teketel P.O.Box 70, Mekelle Tel, ++251 - 344-41 43 99 EECMY/NAW DASSC Coordinator
Description of activ-	Water development, soil & water conservation, affore- staton, livelihood, small scale irrigation
ity/project/programme: Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Since 1993
Goal/ objective	 Improved natural resource conservation and mana- gement and improved agricultural production and productivity. Increased coverage of water, sanitation and hygiene services
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food insecurity, environmental degradation
Total financial volume:	2.2 million Birr for three years
Funding source:	NCA/NORAD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	20,000
Project location:	Merebe leki, Tigray
Number of persons working in project/ programme	5 staff
Project partners (formal part- ners)	EECMY
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Various, including donors and line government offices

4. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Dahana IRDP
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	EOC/DICAC
Description of activ-	Water development, soil & water conservation, affore-
ity/project/programme:	staton, livelihood, small scale irrigation
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Since 1993
Goal/ objective	To enhance household food security and improve the living condition of the most vulnerable households in the target area
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Food insecurity, environmental degradation
Total financial volume:	3.5 million Birr for three years
Funding source:	NCA/NORAD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	20,000
Project location:	Wag Hummera Zone, Dahana Wereda, Amhara region
Number of persons working in	7 staff
project/ programme	/ Stall
Project partners (formal part- ners)	EOC/DICAC
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	Various, including donors and line government offices

workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

5. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Medda Wolabu Community development Project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	EECMY
Description of activ-	Water development, livestock development, livelihood,
ity/project/programme:	small scale irrigation
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	Since 1993
Goal/ objective	Food security & livelihood
Problems project seeks to ad-	Food insecurity, water & pasture shortage, drought prone
dress:	area
Total financial volume:	2.4 million
Funding source:	NCA/NORAD
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	12,000
Project location:	Medda Wolabu, Bale, Oromyia Region
Number of persons working in project/programme	7 staff
Project partners (formal part- ners)	EECMY
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Various, including donors and line government offices

Climate change adaptations & induced farming livelihoods (draft) Guideline for climate adaptation programming (draft)

Population, health and environment (PHE) Consortium

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Negash Teklu
Position:	Executive Director (since 2007)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 116 63 08 33/ ++251 - 911 20 19 68
E-Mail:	pheethiopia@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

We work on integration of population, health, environment and livelihood. We are a consortium focusing on coordinating member's activity on the integration issues. **Current work on climate change:**

1. Title of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes No
adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/programme duration	2009 to 2010
(year/ from $-$ to):	2007 10 2010
Goal/ objective	Awareness creation
Problems project seeks to ad-	
dress:	
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	
Number of persons working in	
project/programme	
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	ECSCCN, EWNRA, SLUF,
change etc.)	

Publications:

- We have published two magazines,
- We have also sponsored MA theses on climate change.
- We have 7 organizations who are implementing PHE integration approach and are the best for climate change adaptation, as they harmonize nature and human interest.

Poverty Action Network in Ethiopia (PANE)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Tamiru Sebsibe
Position:	Unit leader (since 2010)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 47 02 34
E-Mail:	Tamiru_sebsibe@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

In poverty reduction and sustainable development

The Impact of Climate Change on PASDEP and MDGs implementation in Ethiopia

Relief Society of Tigray (REST)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Mulugeta Berhanu
Position:	Head Environment and Agricultural Department (since 2003)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 344 40 66 81/ ++251 - 914 72 04 52
E-Mail:	berhanurest@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Integrated rural development, in particularly, environmental rehabilitation and water resource development.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Weather Index Insurance Pilot Project
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mengesha G/ Michael Weather Index Insurance Project coordination REST agronomy2006@yahoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Provide farmers access to crop Insurance against drought
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	From 2009 to 2011
Goal/ objective	Reduce the impact of climatic risk through promoting risk transfer to third party
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	the impact of drought/ climatic risk on crop production and livelihood of farmers
Total financial volume:	\$89,000 annually for three year
Funding source:	Oxfam America
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	1,300
Project location:	Tigray Region, Wareda: Kola Tembien, Raya and Tseda Emba
Number of persons working in project/ programme	4
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Mekelle University, Ethiopian Metrological Agency, Neyla Insurance, Dedabit Credit and Saving Institution (DECSI) and Regional Rural Development Bureau
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Transforming Rural lives and Livelihood
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Mulugeta Berhanu Head Environmental and Agricultural Department berhanurest@yahoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Integrated watershed development
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	From 2009 to 2011
Goal/ objective:	Improve food security and resilience of rural livelihood through promoting water centred development
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Address moisture deficiency and drought through im- plementing appropriate water harvesting technologies and its effective utilization
Total financial volume:	\$ 800,000 annually for three years
Funding source:	The Development Fund of Norway
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	34,000
Project location:	Tigray Region, in Wareda of: Kola Tembien, Gulo Me- keda, Samre and T/Abergelle.
Number of persons working in project/ programme	40
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Regional rural development Bureau, Wareda Admini- stration office, and Wareda line bureau
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Mekelle University Tigray Agricultural research Institu- tion, Women Association of Tigray and Ethiopia Metro- logical Agency.

- Index insurance and climate risk: Prospect for development and Disaster Management. Climate and Society No.2 2009. http://iri.columbia.edu/csp
- Ensuring Peace of Mind?; Oxfam Exchange winter 2010: http://oxfamamerica.org/monthlypledge.
- The potential for scale and sustainability in weather index insurance for agriculture and rural development: Case study 3 Index Insurance in Ethiopia: WFP and IFAD, 2010: www.ifad.org or www.wfp.org.
- Climate frontline: African Community Adapting to Survive 2009,www.utviklingsfondet.no
- More than Rain: Identifying Sustainable pathways for climate Adaptation and poverty Reduction. www.utviklingsfondet.no

Research-inspired Policy and Practice Learning in Ethiopia and the Nile region (RIPPLE)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Leulseged Yirgu
Position:	Research & Policy Officer (since 9/2009)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 114 16 00 75/ ++251 - 91113 75 93
E-Mail:	leulseged04@yahoo.com; l.yirgu@rippleethiopia.org

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Action Research, Policy Engagement, & Learning on CC, Food Security, WASH, etc.

1. Title of activ-	RiPPLE-HCS
ity/project/programme:	
Is this activity a contribution to	Yes No
adaptation to climate change?	
Contact person and details:	Leulseged Yirgu
Description of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration	2006- will continue
(year/ from – to):	
Goal/ objective	 create research structures and processes that enable effective collaboration across all partner institutions and key stakeholders; establish a set of action research activities leading to strengthened sector financing approaches and the delivery of WaSH services that maximise opportunities for pro-poor growth; and build long-term approaches to training and capacity building that reinforce research capacity development in Ethiopia and the Nile region.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Filling research gaps, particularly action research; ad- dressing stakeholders joint learning, knowledge genera- tion, transfer, sharing dissemination, documentation, etc limitations or gaps; enhancing the local coping capacity and identifying & assessing the effectiveness of both autonyms and planed adaptation options, and the like, focusing in the water sector, including food security, early warning/ DRM, etc.
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	DFID
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	I am not sure
Project location:	Oromia, SNNPR and Benishangul-Gumuz Regions
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Around 30
Project partners (formal part- ners)	HCS, ODI, AAU, WAE, IRC-Netherlands

Cooperation partners (e.g. for	Network partners organization (MoWR, Oromia-
workshops, information ex-	BoWR/ EHZ-WD, SNNPR-BoWR BGR-BoWR, HU,
change etc.)	etc.)

- Adapting to CC in the water sector research report or working paper and research summary.
- Small-scale irrigation in the Ethiopian highlands: What potential for poverty reduction and climate adaptation? Briefing Paper.
- Water Economy Baseline Report: Water and livelihoods in a highland to lowland transect in eastern Ethiopia, working paper, summary and toolkit as guidline for Weredas/districts.
- CC, Water and Food Security: focusing on food security risk assessements and early warning system (*this is on progress or not yet finalized*), etc. as well as direct implimentation/ intervention on enviornmental rehabilitation, under the contextes of increasing temprature & RF variability, water sources cathment protection, to promote rainwater infeltiration through improved vegetation cover and increase ground water recharge thereby reduce seasonality of water schems.
- MUS (Multiple-use Water Services), small-scale irrigation development, domestic water supply, sand dam/ sub-surface dam and pond constractions, water harvesting, to maintain water retaintion including PSNP, etc. around the East and West Hararghe, DD and Shinile areas.

Save Mothers & Children of Oromia (SMCO)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Worku Mulleta
Position:	General Manager (since 10/2007)
Phone/ mobile:	/++251 - 912 17 51 73
E-Mail:	smco@ethionet.et

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

West Shoa & West Wellegga of Oromia in 10 districts, We are working on women empowerment through traditional democratic practices such as Siiqqee, Literacy on Climate Change & Ecology, Livelihood etc.

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Women Empowerment
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖾 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Worku Mulleta;
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Awareness raising training on climate change and the fastest and effective solution (It is not a separate project; it is incorporated into an existing one as a cross-cutting

	issue in 2010)
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	February 1, 2010 to January 31, 2011, annually renewed.
Goal/ objective	To contribute to improved way of women's life by creating an opportunity for to actively participate in issues of their concern and that of, their children and communities in <i>Ada'a Barga</i> district of West Shewa ;
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Low women participation in development
Total financial volume:	Birr 500,000
Funding source:	National Endowment for Democracy (NED)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	120,000 people in the district
Project location:	Ada'a Barga, West Shewa of Oromia
Number of persons working in project/ programme	5
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Women & children affairs office
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	District administration its sector offices

2. Title of activ-	
ity/project/programme:	CBOs capacity building
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Worku Mulleta/ Ayantu Ebba
Description of activ-	Awareness raising and basic skill training, (Environ-
ity/project/programme:	mental Issues are part of the project)
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	December 1, 2009 to November 30, 2011
Goal/ objective:	To enable CBOs and their members to actively participate in development.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Low level CBOs participation in development
Total financial volume:	Birr 300,000
Funding source:	EU - CSF (European Union Civil Society Fund)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	14 CBOs and their members and communities
Project location:	West Shewa & West Wellegga Zones (9 districts)
Number of persons working in project/ programme	3
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Zonal and District Social and Labor offices
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Zonal and District Social and Labor offices

We use flyers and related information already available so far.

Sustainable Environment and Development Action (SEDA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Girma Dalu
Position:	Executive director (since 2008)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 22 26
E-Mail:	seda@ethionet.et

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

- Environmental protection and conservation
- Livelihood development of poor households
- Socio-economic empowerment of women
- Community based disaster risk management

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Community Based Climate Change Hearing
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Girma Dalu, Executive Director, email address seda@ethionet.et /++251 - 911 22 26 81
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Community based climate change hearing is organized in September 2009 in collaboration with local govern- ment and development partners. It was held at Lake Abi- jjata, where over 10,000 various community groups have attended the hearing. On the event, the effect of climate change on lake water, livelihood of the local community and associated food security problems. The major activities undertaken include preparation of concept note and project proposal, mobile local commu- nity, establish community based committee, prepare IEC materials, facilitate report compilation and collect com- munity petition.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	July-December 2009
Goal/ objective	To raise community awareness on the effect of climate change at the local level and to display the real influence to decision makers at various level.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Low level of community and major stakeholders on ef- fect of climate change and practical problem associated with the change.
Total financial volume:	70,000.00 ETB
Funding source:	Oxfam America
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	Entire Wereda population (150,000)
Project location:	Adami-tullu Jiddo Kombolcha Wereda, East Shoa Zone Oromia National regional State
Number of persons working in	Field project coordinator and senior program officer at
project/ programme	head office level
Project partners (formal part-	Local community groups

ners)	Community institution (Abba Gada Institution)
	Government organ (Ministry of Agriculture, Oromia
	Region Administration President Office, Environment
	protection authority and Wereda administration)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	Oxfam America,
workshops, information ex-	Forum For Environment (FFE)
change etc.)	Sustainable Land Use Forum (SLUF)

Message on printed on IEC materials

Sustainable Land Use Forum (SLUF)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Rahel Asrat
Position:	Officer (since 2008)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 115 15 11 67, ++251 - 119 18 66 08
E-Mail:	rahelasrat22@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

1. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Sida/ SLUF Environmental Programme
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Debela Dinka
Description of activ-	Biomass-based conservation and income generation ac-
ity/project/programme:	tivities
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2005-3/ 2011
Goal/ objective:	Secure SLM and sustainable livelihood
Problems project seeks to ad-	- halt land degradation
dress:	- enhance resilience of communities to climate change
Total financial volume:	30 Mio. Birr
Funding source:	Swedish Sida
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	17 projects, 85,000 beneficiaries
Project location:	All 9 regions and 2 administrative regions
Number of persons working in project/ programme:	10 people from SLUF and staff of 17 subgrantees
Project partners (formal part-	17 NGO partners and relevant ministries (MOARD,
ners)	MOFED, EPA, MOH, MOE etc.)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	Above stated sectoral ministries, media and other like-

workshops, information ex-	minded institutions, private sector, donors etc.
change etc.)	

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Networking with African NGOs (PACJA)
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	It is an advocacy and lobby engagement on Climate Change negotiation.
Contact person and details:	Habtemariam Abate
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	continous
Goal/ objective:	Fair, adequate and binding climate deal
Problems project seeks to ad-	
dress:	
Total financial volume:	
Funding source:	Regional and international organizations
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	
Project location:	Continental Secretary Nairobi
Number of persons working in	More than 200 CSOs
project/ programme:	More than 200 CSOS
Project partners (formal part-	
ners)	
Cooperation partners (e.g. for	
workshops, information ex-	
change etc.)	

VCD, Books, Proceedings, Newsletters, Website

Tena Kebena Ginfle Cleaned Association (TKGCA)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Alemayhu Akalu
Position:	Director (since 2004)
Phone/ mobile:	++251 - 115 54 58 85/ ++251 - 911 14 37 85
E-Mail:	tenakebena1998@yahoo.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

- Tena Kebena Ginfile Cleaned Association, TKGCA is a community based association, which has been officially recognized and registered by the City Government of Addis Ababa Civil Service Office in 2001 with a registration No. 66/----/2 in the name of Tena Kebena Ginfile Cleaned Association

- The objective of TKGCA is to alleviate the Socio-economic problems of community, youth, and vulnerable children, orphans living with HIV/AIDS, elderly and street children

1. Title of activ-	Improving vegetation cover, sanitation and weather con-
ity/project/programme:	dition of Addis Ababa through tree seedlings planting and caring
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌
Contact person and details:	Name of contact person: Ato Alemayehu Akalu Physical address: 1. P.O.Box 55556 2. Telephone: / ++251 - 911143785 (Mobile) 3. Email: tenakebena1998@yahoo.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2010-11
Goal/ objective	 Project objectives: Improve vegetation, sanitation and weather condition of Addis Ababa through tree seedlings planting and caring Establish nursery and raise seedlings for planting Organize composting demonstration sties for experience exchange and learning/teaching Organize awareness creation panels and workshops; and build capacities of the implementing association, its partners and beneficiaries
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	The goal of the project is to see the environmental sensi- tivity of city dwellers, to the recently witnessed rise in heat waves due to, high rate deforestation and external factors such as huge amount of CO2 released from vehi- cles and other sources, and to address the problem by growing trees to absorb the released CO2 and changing the dry wastes to composts to minimize the NH4 re- leased and add up soil fertility, which still be very help- ful for water retention and effects the tree planting and urban agriculture interventions initiations and improve beneficiaries livelihoods and the environment
Total financial volume:	 Total project cost USD \$37,871.96 or ETB 420,000.00; at 1USD= Birr 11.09 Amount requested from (GEF/ SGF): USD \$270513.40 or an equivalent of Birr 300,000.00
Funding source:	UNDP GEF/SGF
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	 Project target group: 10 sacred places, 10 schools, 30 newly built build- ings, and 2000 households selected from the ring road sides of the respective sub-cities and Kebeles in Addis Ababa
Project location:	Addis Ababa Kirkos and Bole sub-cities
Number of persons working in	10

project/ programme	
Project partners (formal part- ners)	 Principal collaborator(s) for the project: Ethiopian Wildlife and Natural History Society (EWNHS) Federal Environmental Protection Authority (FEPA) Addis Ababa City Government Environmental Pro- tection Authority (AACGEPA) Clean and Green Addis Ababa Association (C&GAAA) Addis Ababa Tisdatna Wubet Agency (AATWA) Respective sub-cities and Kebeles of the project ar- eas
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Schools, Churches, Mosques, EPA, Civil Societies Network, Media

Newsletter on climate change and environment, leaflets on climate change, poster on environment and climate change. Documentary films: From dust to garden produced in collaboration with UNEP; Urban agriculture practices.

Ethiopian National Youth Coalition for climate Change (ENYCCC)

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Liyunesh Yohannes or Amare Abebaw
Position:	Founder and coordinator (since 3/2010)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 910 15 35 19, ++251 - 912 01 39 09
E-Mail:	Amare2006@gmail.com, enyccc@yahoo.com or liyunesh@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

It's a coalition or networking organization found in Addis Ababa but our partners are all over the country.

Current	work	on	climate	change:
---------	------	----	---------	---------

1. Title of activ-	Celebrating the Global Climate Change Date on October	
ity/project/programme:	24/2010.	
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🖂 No 🗌	
Contact person and details:	Liyunesh Yohannes	
Description of activ-	It's a day celebration of Global Climate Change Day	
ity/project/programme:	It's a day celebration of Global Chillate Change Day	
Project/ programme duration	A one day program on October 24/ 2010	
(year/from - to):		
Goal/ objective	To create awareness for students about the Change on	
	Climate	

Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Its known that the students are organizing environmental clubs, however they don't know where the global warming reached. For more info please refre the following web pages http://www.350.org/node/5550
Total financial volume:	200 \$
Funding source:	350.org
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	10,000 students
Project location:	Around 6 Killo University
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Five
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Primary and secondary schools which are settled around 6 killo
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Nothing, we are working voluntary with voluntary youth based organization.

COP 15 and Youth partication
Yes 🛛 No 🗌
Tinbebe Yohannes and Liyunesh Yohannes
Participating on the COP 15 of climate change negotia-
tion by representing Ethiopian Youths
from December 7-18,2009
Let the world know that the current youths are the most victim of the climate change since the impact will be reviles after a while
 Organizing events Survival Pact, not Suicide Pact: Bill McKibben and President Mohammed Nasheed of the Maldives on the global movement for 350ppm Venue the Orange Room :- Kilmaforum Date and Time: Monday, 14 Dec., 4-6:30pm Liaising with delegates giving them information to back up the 350 target, and photos from our capital and capitals around the world - keeping the heat on for 350ppm. Taking action we organized a large vigil outside the Bella Center with our partners, in concert with thousands of vigils around the world that day. Building the movement: helping organize and lead the conference of youth with youth leaders from around the world, and holding discussions with those leaders to find concrete ways to keep building our movement beyond Copenhagen Reporting out: with the help of our amazing team, we were producing videos, writing blogs, and tweeting the latest news out to youth around the globe - in Ethiopian official languages
official languagesCovered the transportation cost from Addis Ababa toCopenhagen and cost of accommodation

Funding source:	350.org and AYICC (Africa Youth Initiative For cli- mate Change)
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	15 and more Youth based organizations
Project location:	Copenhagen
Number of persons working in project/ programme	Two
Project partners (formal part- ners)	350.org, AYICC and our team
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Nothing

3. Title of activ- ity/project/programme	Activity 5- celebration of Earth Day on the 22 nd of April. We have celebrated the earth day by writing a proposal for the Earth Day Network and with the fund; we made a team celebration with the other governmental and Non- governmental organizations (like OXFAM, FFE and otehrs), those are working on climate change. And the main objectives of our org was "Maximizing, network- ing and partnership initiatives among students' and to create awareness about Earth day through panel discus- sion, bring up the selected schools together to share their experiences. Beneficiaries : four schools' representative students Funding: Earth day Network Amount : 10, 000 birr Panel discussion during Earth day in UNECA April 22/2010
---	--

Annex

Gaia Association

Address of organization and contact person on climate change:

Name:	Milkyas Debebe
Position:	Director (since 3/2007)
Phone/ mobile:	/ ++251 - 911 61 80 43
E-Mail:	milkyasd@gmail.com

Area of work and specialisation of organization:

Introducing ethanol for household cooking energy through the provision of clean & safe alcohol burning stove and minimizing health hazards related to indoor air pollution.

1. Title of activ-	Clean and Safe Energy Program in the Refugee camps of
ity/project/programme:	Ethiopia
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🗌 No 🖂
Contact person and details:	wubshett@projectgaia.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	3000 refugee households in Kebribeyah and Awbere refugee camps were supplied with clean burning ethanol stoves and ethanol for their daily cooking activities
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2006-2009
Goal/ objective	To introduce and promote the ethanol-fueled Clean Cook (CC) stove as an alternative cooking fuel to refugee camps, to reduce indoor air pollution and environmental stress, which associated with, fuel wood collection and cooking, to reduce smoke-related health problems faced primarily on women and children, reduce or eliminate exposure of women and girls to violence during fire wood collection and minimize deforestation around the camps
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	 Household energy problem Health problems related to indoor air pollution Women's security related fuelwood gathering Deforestation
Total financial volume:	More than 10,000,000 Birr
Funding source:	UNHCR (United Nations High Commissioner for Refu- gees) and Project Gaia Inc.
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	25,000 individuals
Project location:	Somali regional state, Kebribeyah and Awbere refugee camps
Number of persons working in project/ programme	25

Project partners (formal part- ners)	UNHCR, ARRA (Administration for Refugees and Re- turnees Affair), LWF (Lutheran World Federation) and IRC (International Rescue Committee)
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	GTZ, ZOA

2. Title of activ- ity/project/programme:	Clean Energy Safe Energy for Addis Ababa Households
Is this activity a contribution to adaptation to climate change?	Yes 🗌 No 🖂
Contact person and details:	wubshett@projectgaia.com
Description of activ- ity/project/programme:	Business plan to commercialise the stove technology in Addis Ababa households and use ethanol for household energy is conducted. Local business partnership is made to build local stove manufacturing factory. Project pro- posal is done and prioritized groups were selected for the project.
Project/ programme duration (year/ from – to):	2006 to present
Goal/ objective:	To enable households in Addis Ababa able to use clean and efficient ethanol stove and able to minimize indoor air pollution and reduce deforestation.
Problems project seeks to ad- dress:	Households problem for clean and efficient household energy source
Total financial volume:	More than 250,000 USD
Funding source:	USEPA (United States Environmental Protection Au- thority), Project Gaia Inc.
Estimate of no. of beneficiaries:	-
Project location:	Addis Ababa
Number of persons working in project/ programme	15
Project partners (formal part- ners)	Makobu Enterprises
Cooperation partners (e.g. for workshops, information ex- change etc.)	Good Shepherd Sisters, Former Women Fuelwood Car- rier's Association and Addis Ababa Housing Agency

Indoor Air Pollution measurment result in Addis Ababa and Refugee camps of Ethiopia.